

# Sensei Timothy V. Moore

3117 Mandolin Court  
Lake Stevens, WA 98258  
425-530-8256  
[inpowereditim@gmail.com](mailto:inpowereditim@gmail.com)

---

## Objective

Making a career from my Martial Arts experience in the Martial Arts Industry

## Martial Arts Experience

Timothy Moore began training in the Martial Arts at ten years of age. He has trained for 27 years in four different martial arts with such venerable instructors as Sensei Randy Patterson (Ren Bu Kan USA), Pietro Zaupa (Ren Bu Kan Italy), Hidetaka Nishiyama (Chief Instructor of Japanese Karate Worldwide) Sensei Alex Ramos (French World Champion 1970). Timothy is now regarded as a foremost expert in the Martial Arts community in Karate, Jujutsu (grappling), Kobudo (weaponry). He is a licensed Coach and Judge with the United States National Karate Federation: Member of the U.S. Olympic Committee for Martial Arts. His current focus is on using Martial Arts to impact young lives, developing leadership and inner strength in the next generation.



## Work Experience

### Ransom and Associates/Synergy Network

2008 to

Present

Business Developer/Corporate Leadership Consultant

*Expanding the client base and coaching business leaders in the areas of customer service, sales and productivity, staff communications, and leadership development.*

### Ceramic Tile Concepts

2002 to Present

Owner and CEO

*Launched a tile and stone company that has operated successfully in two states. This has involved the oversight of the company, hiring and training of personnel, operations and management.*

**Ren Bu Kan Karate International**

1988 to Present

Instructor, Coach, Referee

*Teaching martial arts and training world class competitors for several years. I am a certified coach and referee for the United States National Karate Federation: Member of the United States Olympic Committee and governing body for Classical Martial Arts.*

**North American Mission Board**

2003 to 2008

Strategist and Leadership Coach

*I have trained young leaders to launch new humanitarian and community service organizations around the world. These have included:*

- An orphanage for Aids orphans in Uganda, Africa
- Mobilizing a community volunteer base for service organizations
- A partnership with World Relief and the United Nations for the relocation of war-time refugees (this has helped several hundred victims of war-time atrocities relocate and find a new life and new home)
- Several church and community initiatives that have met many needs 'around the corner and around the world' starting in Snohomish, WA and expanding globally to several countries

**Snohomish Fire District 8**

2003 to 2008

Support Service Chaplain

*As an 'on call' chaplain, I provided counsel, support, and direction to families experiencing tragedy (loss of life or home). This involved being 'on the scene', making sure a support system was in place, calling anyone who needed to be notified, working with funeral homes/coroners, doing funerals, and follow up support for families. I also provided counsel and debriefing for fire department personnel.*

**Billy Graham Training Center**

1999 to 2003

Instructor

Taught workshops on various aspects of spirituality

Trained new instructors to teach and facilitate productive, interactive meetings

**Professional Courses and Education**

**Graduate Studies**

Southwestern Seminary - Fort Worth, TX

Religious Education and Leadership Studies

1995 to 1998

**Graduate Studies**

Trinity College - Newburg, Indiana

Education

1998 to 2000

**Undergraduate Studies**

The Criswell College - Dallas, TX

Christian Leadership  
Arts

1990-1995 Graduated 1995 Bachelor of

**Professional Courses Completed:**

Developing the Leader Within You

INJOY, Inc. 1993

Developing the Leaders Around You

INJOY, Inc. 1995

The Attitude of the Leader

INJOY, Inc. 1996

The Billy Graham Christian Leadership Course

BGEA, Inc. 1998

TAG Corporate Leadership Training

The Synergy Network, Inc. 2008

**Achievements:**

2008 Disney's World Expo of Martial Arts Grand Champion

President's Academic Scholarship Recipient - The Criswell College,  
Dallas, TX

Esther Boyer Music Composition Scholarship Recipient

Third degree black belt in Classical Karate, Jujitsu, and Kobudo  
(weaponry)

Served on the board of Lion's Club International, Lake Stevens

Served on the board of Lake Stevens Synergy Group for Community  
Service

**References:**

Michael Mathern - Officer and Therapist with the Everett Department of  
Corrections

3117 Mandolin Court

Lake Stevens, WA 98258

425-446-0897

[mathemg@dshs.wa.gov](mailto:mathemg@dshs.wa.gov)

Melanie Patterson - Chief Instructor - Ren Bu Kan Karate USA

P.O. Box 2271

Jackson, MS 39225

601-720-2915

[RBKKarateUSA@aol.com](mailto:RBKKarateUSA@aol.com)

Steven Marcus - Microsoft Systems Engineer and Networking Instructor

250 Green Drive

Waynesville, NC 28785

828-550-1635

[smarcus@abtech.edu](mailto:smarcus@abtech.edu)

Michael Jones - Chief Executive Officer - Escape Management Corporation  
10909 Deer Trail  
Fort Worth, TX 76140  
817-614-6780  
[Runwayjmj@yahoo.com](mailto:Runwayjmj@yahoo.com)

Mike Reppe - Manager - Verizon Wireless Corporation  
50 Woodland Hills Road  
Asheville, NC 28804  
828-448-0893  
[discipleicn@gmail.com](mailto:discipleicn@gmail.com)